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Murphy, Erin L.

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, August 11, 2009 4:28 PM

To: ‘Debra Singer

Subject: RE: Change of Address- Cerida Investment Corporation FO7000005684

We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department for updating.

Shawn
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Flerida Secretary of State, is committed to centinuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey."
Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Debra Singer [mailto:debra.singer@answernet.com]

Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2009 4:19 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Change of Address- Cerida Investment Corporation FO07000005684

To Whom It May Concern:

Please change the Principal Place of Business for Cerida Investment Corporation (FO7000005684) to:
2325 Maryland Road

Ste. 210

Willow Grove, PA 19090

Please e-mail me back to confirm receipt.

Thank you,

Debra Singer
Debra.Singer(@answernet.com
Phone: (267) 942-6000

AIM: DebraAnswernet
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